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Dear Sir Arthur,
The following is a memorandum 

matters discussed during our conversation ofof the 
yesterday's date: -

Sort icultural Department : _
A supplemental appropriation of 
$500^00 for wages approved.

Bacteriological Department :
Alterations to Hoorn 41, as per me 
enclosed sketch, at an approximate 
cost of $253.00,approved.

project (Quebec Government Grant) 
Prof. Raymond's request that he 
he authorised to consider that he^ 
has had appropriated for this wor u 
the sum of $5595.00; in this . 
connection Hr. Henri Bois, Chief of 
Division of Quebec Rural Economics, 
has intimated to Prof. Raymond that_ 
he was prepared to make a contribution 
of $2,000.00 or more towards the cost 
of this work for the year ending 
June 30, 1934.
I informed you that Mr. Bois had 
previously granted 12,500.00 on 
account of the current year’s budget 
for this same project. 
letter confirming this but have not 
yet received the money, 
your approval of the budget for the 
project with the understanding that
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Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., H.C.B., I>1.D., 
Principal,
McGill University,
MONTREAL, P.Que.

February 9, 1933.
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